STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE – TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES MARCH 10, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer. Ron Profaizer will be absent March 24, 2025 meeting.

Ron Profaizer will email information to Leslie Johnson on Natural Resource Inventory.

Ron Profaizer changes to Selectmen meeting format. No decision made.

Updated agenda topics.

ZBA meeting on Wed March 19, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. Deliberation only.

Workman's Comp claim for John Berglund in process with Primex. Updated primary contact to Jay Croteau.

Received exemption for total disability for a resident. To be processed next week.

Conservation Committee web page updated to include Scott Hiller name. New email from Charlesworks for Conservation Committee conservation@surry.nh.gov.

Received from Jason Anyan Intent to Excavate for State of New Hampshire including check to state for \$100.00. Receipt of paid Bond copy with Massin Insurance. The selectmen requested a copy of the bond for the records.

Ron Profaizer obtained new keys for the Fire King cabinet. Original keys were locked in cabinet.

Election Day March 11, 2025 at the townhall. Polls open at 2:00 P.M. – 7:00 P.M.

Master Plan will meet upstairs on March 11, 2025 at 7:00 P.M.

Ron Profaizer will attend NH Planning and Zoning Conference April 4, 2025.

Consolidated Communication was contacted about the phone outage at the library. Ticket in for 3/10/2025.

Eversource has been notified about the street light out at the junction of Rt 12 A and Malcolm Dr.

The selectmen signed and paid bills for 3/3/2025 and 3/10/2025.

The selectmen signed payroll.

Jason Contrady signed and deposited State of New Hampshire DOS- DMV deposit for 3/3/2025.

The selectmen signed EFTPS payment for 3/3/2025.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes from 2/24/2025. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Abutter's list provided for Lewis Tree for National Grid.

The selectmen signed the alternate Municipal Agent to process state work for Marie St Onge and requested the State of New Hampshire to reactivate her login. Hard copy to Town Clerk.

Abutters list requested for Matt Goodwin ZBA Variance.

Approved Beth Leinau request to rent the townhall for a potluck on April 11, 2025 . 4 – 9 P.M.

Jay Croteau motioned to post the town maintained roads . Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed. Notice was placed in the Sentinel.

Ron Profaizer motioned to support the Conservation Committees efforts to conduct Natural Resource Inventory through Moosewood LLC. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed.

Jay Croteau reported Katie Anderson is still pursuing Variance for second ADU/ multi family dwelling. Working on existing septic status.

Dickie Davis contacted Steve Goldsmith about putting a office trailer on his RT 12 site. The Town of Surry has a RV ordinance for three months and would not permit the trailer for occupation. Storage would be considered. Mr. Davis is working on the line of site with the City of Keene at the entrance.

Information request from Fire and Stone for Wood pellet or exterior stoves permitting. Ron Profaizer will email Fire Chief Josh Brooks. No ordinance.

Ron Profaizer will respond to Matt Everson email on the fiber optic question. The building inspector reports are not required but would be considered for next year.

Groundwater Protection District voted on by ballot for town voting in 2006. Confirmed in town meeting minutes 2007.

No updated plan for Gross/Welnak driveway.

2024 Signed Commitment verification signed and sent by Tax Collector.

Jay Croteau motioned to adjourn. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 P.M.